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MEMORANDUM NO. 2017-065

TO:         	 School District Superintendents
	 Special Education Directors

FROM:   	 Brent Bacon, Chief Academic Officer
 
DATE:    	 May 15, 2017	  

SUBJECT:  	Wyoming Advisory Panel for Students with Disabilities

The Wyoming Advisory Panel for Students with Disabilities (WAPSD) 
will hold public meetings Tuesday June 6, 2017 at 1-5 p.m. and 
Wednesday June 7, 2017 at 8 a.m.-noon at Jefferson Elementary, located 
at 500 S. Jefferson in Casper. WAPSD provides policy guidance with 
respect to special education and related services for children with 
disabilities. 

Those wishing to provide public comment regarding the education of 
children with disabilities in Wyoming are encouraged to attend and make 
their comment any time between 8:-8:15 a.m. on June 7, 2017. Those 
unable to attend the meeting in person may call in at 1-877-278-2734, 
using the Passcode 644006. Public comment may either be verbal or 
written. All comments must be factual and objective. Verbal comments 
may not be longer than five minutes. All comments will be taken under 
advisement by the panel. 

To learn more about WAPSD, visit: edu.wyoming.gov/in-the-classroom/
special-programs/
 

For additional information, contact Laura Wheeler at  
laura.wheeler@wyo.gov or 307-777-3530. 
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